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LIBRARY OF McGILL UNIVERSITY,

MONTREAL

February 16, 1920,

Dr. F. D, Adams,
Acting Principal,
McGill University,

Dear Dr. Adams:

I have received & letter this morning from
the Library of Queen's University asking for a chief
cataloguer. This request has a twofold significance,

In the first place, the salary offered is fram

$1200.00 to $1500.00, asccording to qualifications, and

there are three assistant cataloguers. At McGill the
salary is $1200.00 and there is one assistant cataloguer.

In the second place, this request, in connection
with the trouble I have recently had to find an assistant
cataloguer and the numerous requests that have been received
during the last five yvears for library training, show that the
University Library ought to continue the instruction in library
training which it formerly gave every summer, or else should
consider the establishment of s rermanent library school. Thie
is a matter which I propose to bring up for discussion at the
next meeting of the Library Committee,

Faithfully yours,

University Librarian.




